



Date >> 11 February 2026

PO BOX 1268, Townsville
Queensland 4810

13 48 10

Queensland Resource And Recovery Pty Ltd
C/- Milford Planning
PO Box 5463
TOWNSVILLE CITY QLD 4810

enquiries@townsville.qld.gov.au
townsville.qld.gov.au

ABN: 44 741 992 072

Email >> sjones@milfordplanning.com.au

Dear Sir/Madam

Extension Agreement - Assessment Manager *Planning Act 2016*

Council refers to your request for an agreement to extend the Information Request Response period in accordance with section 33 of the Development Assessment Rules under the *Planning Act 2016* for the following application.

Application Details

Application no:	MCU25/0072
Assessment no:	10502033
Proposal:	Change (Other) to Development Approval M33/03 - (Waste Disposal and Recycling Facility)
Street address/s:	42386 Bruce Highway BLUEWATER QLD 4818
Real property description/s:	Lot 140 SP 112726 Lot 1 RP 735647
Applicant's reference:	M2301

Extension Agreement Details

Please be advised that the Information Request Response period is extended as agreed and as permitted by section 33 of the Development Assessment Rules under the *Planning Act 2016*. The Information Request Response period will now end on **10 March 2026**.

If you have any further queries in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact Jayne Carter on telephone 07 4727 9428, or email developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au.

Yours faithfully

For Assessment Manager
Planning and Development